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Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms Walli, 

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. ("EGD") 
2014 to 2018 Rates Application -, 
Board File No.: EB-2012-0459 
Our File No.: 339583-000165 

We are writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters ("CME"). 

We have reviewed the request for an extension of time made by the School Energy Coalition 
("SEC") on April 13, 2014. Specifically, SEC has requested an extension of 2 business days for 
intervenors to file Final Argument in the above-mentioned matter. 

We have also reviewed the correspondence of the Consumers Council of Canada ("CCC") filed 
this morning, supporting that request. 

CME adopts the reasons set out in SEC's correspondence, and supports the request for an 
extension of time. 

Vincent J. DeRose 

c. 	Norm Ryckman (EGD) 
Fred Cass (Aird & Berlis) 
Paul Clipsham (CME) 
Intervenors EB-2012-0459 
Peter Thompson 
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